From: physics-staff-df on behalf of Physics facility information via facility info

To: facility info@lists.osu.edu

Subject: [ALERT] Major System Outages for University Energy Savings Project - Building Closure February 7-8-9
Date: Monday, January 6, 2020 4:37:56 PM

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

Tri-annual preventive maintenance and major system outages associated with the University Energy
Savings Project will occur in the PRB on February 7-8-9.

These work packages are highly impactful to all building environmental systems.

Consequently, occupants should take care to consider the implications of this work to their research
plans and to make suitable preparations.

A tip sheet is being prepared to more fully explain the work packages and will be shared at a later
date.

In the meantime, this message serves to provide the below day-by-day summary and is considered
to be notice 1 of 3 for this work.

Friday February 7th

- Normal tri-annual preventive maintenance originally scheduled for January 8t is shifted to this
date

- Process Cooling Water System: controls conversion, system offline all day
- Heating Hot Water System: controls conversion, system offline all day

- Steam System: controls conversion, system offline all day

- Building Chilled Water System: controls conversion, system offline all day

- Air Handlers 1 thru 4 (all units): normal preventive maintenance, systems offline at various times all
day

- Exhaust Fans 1 thru 6 (all units): normal preventive maintenance, systems offline at various times
all day

- Building closure beginning at 7:00 pm (accommodation for special needs for entering building will

be maintained as in past building closures)

Saturday February gth

- Building closed all day (accommodation for special needs for entering building will be maintained as
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in past building closures)
- Air Handlers 1 thru 3: controls conversion, systems offline all day

- Exhaust Fans 1 thru 6 (all units): controls conversion, systems offline all day

Sunday February 9th

- Building closed all day (accommodation for special needs for entering building will be maintained as
in past building closures)

- Air Handler 4, system offline all day

- Performance adjustments and commissioning of all systems modified during the work campaign

Monday February 10th
- Building re-opened

- Commissioning and adjustments of all modified systems (as needed)

Tuesday February 11th

- Commissioning and adjustments of all modified systems (as needed)



